Exhibicion 19 - Richard Fordham Carta en Espanol

Cllr Dick Fordham
75 Mary Street -
Scunthorpe

Sth Humberside
BN15 6LB

25th July 1993

Dear Charles,

I have been in touch with some council friends of mine in Spain,
and discussed your case, I faxed the information to them and they say that
your judge Dona Blanca Ester Diez has brought a supposed accusation against
Jose Luis Manzanares, who is vice president of the "Consejo General del Poder
Judieial", whom I understand make and review laws in Spain. I have been
advised to speak to this man for an opinion on the legal conduct surrounding
your case. As you know I had a British lawyer who is familiar with the
Spanish legal system, look over your paper, and he says that there are
several points that may be illegal and against your rights. He has advised
me to get a second opinion from the vice president. Please inform me of your
wishes, if you have not done so before tst August 1993 I will proceed with my
enguiries.

Elliot Morley M.P will have the foreign office contact the man,
and the consulate will contact the court for copies of the papers. This man
has apparently made allegations against the court too, and there are other
people involved who I am trying to locate, it is felt that these people will
be in a position to push your case.

If you have a copy of "Codigo Penal" please read article 302
which relates to the letter we have a copy of and the one from the court.
Our legal legal advise says that this and three other articles could apply to
your case, and are suggesting we ask for your immediate release following an
investigation.

Keep your chin up son, we are fighting for you. You will win
because you are innocent, we will not let corruption win, even if it means
the government 1nterven1ng on a national level.

Pat sends her love and we hope to see you very soon.
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Querido Charles

He estado en contacto con algunos amigos de mi consejo en Espana, y discutido su
caso, les envié por fax la informacién y dicen que José Luis Manzanares, que era
vicepresidente del Consejo General del Poder Judicial, a quien entiendo Hacery
revisar las leyes en Espafia. Me han aconsejado hablar con este hombre para una
opinién sobre la conducta legal que rodea su caso. Como sabes, yo tenia un abogado
britanico que estd familiarizado con el sistema legal espaiol, revisa tu periddico y dice
que hay varios puntos que pueden ser ilegales y contra tu derecho. Me ha aconsejado
gue reciba una segunda opinidon del vicepresidente. Por favor, informenme sus deseos,
si no lo ha hecho antes del 1 de agosto de 1993, procederé con mis preguntas.

Elliot Morley M.P. Tendra la oficina extranjera en contacto con el hombre, vy el
consulado se pondré en contacto con el tribunal para obtener copias de los
documentos. Este hombre al parecer ha hecho acusaciones contra la corte también, y
hay otras personas invlved que estoy tratando de localizar, se cree que estas
personas estaran en condiciones de impulsar su caso.

Si usted tiene una copia del "codigo penal" por favor lea el articulo 302 que se refiere
a la carta de la que tenemos una copia y la del tribunal. Nuestro asesoramiento
juridico dice que este y otros tres articulos podrian aplicarse a su caso, y estan
sugiriendo que pedimos su liberaciéon inmediata después de la investigacion.

Mantenga su barbilla hijo, estamos luchando por usted. Ganaras porque eres
inocente, no permitiremos que la corrupcidon gane, incluso si eso significa que el
gobierno interviene a nivel nacional.

Pat le envia su amor y esperamos verte muy pronto.



